(b)(6)

Dear lL(b_)(6_)_ _-----'
This is in response to your Januan; 1, 2011, letter to this Office in which you allege that
thel(b)(6)
~ (University) violated your rights under the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERP A). This Office administers FERPA which
addresses issues that pertain to education records.
FERP A is a Federal law that gives eligible students the right to have access to their
education records, the right to seek to have the records amended, and the right to have
some control over the disclosure of information from the records. The term "education
records" means those records that are directly related to a student and maintained by an
educational agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency or institution.
Enclosed for your infonnation are a FERP A fact sheet, guidance document, and
complaint form. Please pay particular attention to the highlighted parts of the guidance
document.
This Office investigates those timely complaints that contain specific allegations of fact
giving reasonable cause to believe that a school has violated FERP A. A timely complaint
is defined as one that is submitted to this Office within 180 days of the date that the
complainant knew or reasonably should have known of the alleged violation. Also,
please note that it is the responsibility of the complainant to clearly and succinctly state
his or her allegation and to provide only relevant supporting evidence to this Office. We
do not have the staff resources to review volwninous material to detennine whether it
contains an allegation of a violation of FERP A.
If you wish this Office to further consider your complaint, we need you to provide us
with a specific allegation or allegations.
Allegation Regarding Access
If you believe that the University failed to comply with your request or requests for
access to infonnation in your education records, you need to provide us with the
following specific infonnation regarding each such request: the date you requested
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access to your education records; the name of the school official to whom your request
was made (a dated copy of any written request to the school should be provided); the
response of the school official to whom your request was made, if any; and the specific
nature of the information from your education records that you requested.
An example of an allegation regarding access to education records is as follows:

I

On November 7, 2010, I sent a letter tol(b)(6)
registrar at the University,
requesting an opportunity to inspect and review any education records maintained
by the University regarding my two senior year (Winter 2010 semester)
architectural courses. In the student handbook, the College states that it generally
maintains transcripts, exams, and other education records for three years. Fortyfive days have passed since I submitted my request, and the College has not
provided me an opportunity to inspect and review the requested educa,..;.;:ti-i';on'=:-:-__---,
records. Enclosed, as evidence, is a copy of my November 7 letter to I.(b_
.-1 )(6_)_---'

Complaint Regarding Amendment
If you believe the University failed to comply with a request or requests by you for
amendment of inaccurately recorded information in your education records or failed to
offer you the opportunity for a hearing on the matter, please provide us with the
following specific information regarding each such request: the date you requested
amendment of the inaccurately recorded information in your education records; the name
of the school officials to whom your request was made (a dated copy of any written
request to the school should be provided); the response of the school official to your
request for amendment, ifany; the specific nature of the inaccurately recorded
infonnation for which amendment was requested; and your specific evidence provided to
the school to support the assertion that such information is inaccurately recorded.
An example of an allegation regarding amendment of education records is as follows:

I

On November 1,2010, I sent a letter to l(b)(6)
dean of the School of
Architecture, requesting that inaccurate infonnation in my education records be
amended or that I receive a hearing on the matter. I requested that my attendance
record for my senior year architecture course (Winter 2010 semester) be amended
to reflect that I missed only two classes instead of three . The attendance record
states that I missed class on April 3, 2005. However, I attended class on that date,
and took a classroom quiz which was graded and returned to me byl(b)(6)
Along with my February I letter to the College requesting amendment of the
attendance record, I enclosed a copy of the April 3 quiz as evidence that the
attendance record is inaccurate. Enclosed, as evidence, are copies of the February
I letter and the April 3 quiz.

I
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Complaint Regarding Disclosure
If you believe that the University improperly disclosed personally identifiable
information from your education records to a third party, please provide us with the
following specific information regarding each such alleged disclosure: the date or
approximate date the alleged disclosure occurred, or the date you learned of the alleged
disclosure; the name of the school official who made the disclosure, if that is known; the
third party to whom information was disclosed; the specific nature of the information
from your education records that was disclosed; and evidence that the information was
disclosed.
An example of an allegation regarding disclosure of education records is as follows:
On October 15, 201 OJ(b)(6)
Iprofessor for my senior level architecture
course (fa1l20JO semester) at the College, disclosed information from my
education records to two other students in the course LI(b_)(_6)______________~
Cox) without my prior written consent.l(b)(6)
Isent an October 15, 2010,
letter addressed to me and the two other students, stating that we had all three
received a grade of "D" on our mid-term exams and that we should set up
appointrn~ him to discuss extra credit work. Enclosed, as evidence, is a
copy of~October 15 letter.
We will review the information you submit regarding your allegation or allegations and
take any appropriate action.
As stated, this Office administers FERPA. We have no authority to administer other laws
or regulations and do not need to receive them as enclosures to a complaint. If this Office
needed information or documents in addition to those specifically stated in the
information above, we would request them from the student. Also, we have no authority
to require a school to follow its own policies and procedures, tmless such policies and
procedures relate directly to the requirements of FERPA: providing a student access to
education records; providing a student the opportunity to seek to amend education
records; and prohibiting unauthorized disclosure of education records. For example, this
Office has no authority to require a school to follow its own policies and procedures for
carrying out a disciplinary hearing. However, records created during the disciplinary
hearing that are directly related to the student would be part of the student's education
records to which FERPA would provide the student the right to inspect and review.
I trust that the above information is helpful in explaining the scope and limitations of
FERP A as it relates to filing a complaint with this Office. Enclosed are the materials that
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you sent to us. They may be useful to you should you decide to resubmit your complaint.
Sincerely.

Ricky C. Norment
Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosures

(b)(6)
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DearIL
(b_
)(6_)_ _---'

This is to respond to your December 21, 2010, letter to this Office in which you allege that
l(b)(6)
kCollege) violated rights afforded you under the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act (FERPA). 20 U.S.C. § 1232; 34 CFR § 99. This Office administers FERPA which
addresses issues that pertain to education records.
You allege that the above educational agency or institution did not comply with one of the
following provisions of FERPA:
_ _ FERPA's access provision.

_X_ FERPA's disclosure provision.
_ _ FERPA's amendment provision.
FERPA provides that an educational agency or institution that receives U.S. Department of
Education funds may not have a policy or practice of denying parents or eligible students the
right to:
•
•
•

Inspect and review education records (34 CFR § 99.10).
Seek to amend education records (34 CFR §§ 99.20, 99.21, and 99.22).
Consent to the disclosure of personally identifiable information from education records
except as specified by law (34 CFR §§ 99.30 and 99.31).

The term "education records" is defined as those records that are directly related to a student and
which are maintained by an educational agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency
or institution. Enclosed for your infonnation are a FERPA Guidance Document and complaint
form.
Based on the information you provided this Office, we are unable to investigate your
allegation(s) for the following reason(s):
Your complaint is untimely. A complaint must be received by this Office
within 180 days of the date of the alleged violation or of the date which
the complainant knew or reasonably should have known of the alleged
violation. (See highlighted portion of the enclosed guidance.)

l(b)(6)
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_ _'While FERPA requires that a parent or eligible student be provided an
opportunity to inspect and review education records, the law would only
require that a school provide a copy of the records or make other
arrangements for inspection of the records if certain circumstances exist.
(See highlighted portion of the enclosed guidance.)
_X_ FERPA pennits educational agencies and institutions to disclose education
records to school officials with legitimate educational interest and other
specified parties without consent. (See highlighted portion of the enclosed
guidance.)

_X_ You have not provided sufficient infonnation for this Office to determine
that a violation ofFERPA may have occurred. (See enclosed guidance.)
_ _ Requests to modify a grade, opinions included in education records, and
other substantive decisions are not subject to FERPA's amendment
provision. (See highlighted portion of the enclosed guidance.)
It appears you are alleging that the University violated FERP A when (b)(6)
you program director,
associate manager for financial aid, disclosed to (b)(6)
information regarding financial aid you had received. In your letter to this Office, you state:
... On or around 9/30/2010 I approached my program director, IL-(b_)(6_)_ _ _ _ _ _-'
about the potential of my not being able to complete the semester as I had no monies to
continue driving to and from school. I have sought help through the entir~ (b)(6)
I
College s:stem from the financial aid department all the way up to the president of the
college,l (b~6)
I . . 1(b)(6)
Icontacted the financial aid department
herself to Inquire as to if there was anything they could do for me. . .. During their
linformed me later, l(b)(6)
Idivulged to her the amount
discussion asl(b)(6)
of financial aid I received already. . ..
Based on the infonnation in your letter, it appears that l(b)(6)
Iyour program director,
contacted the financial aid department of the College at your request. Therefore, in this instance,
it appears she would have a legitimate educational interest in obtaining the rationale for the
College not providing you with additional financial aid.
Generally, a school official has a legitimate educational interest if the school official needs
access to information in education records to carry out his or her professional responsibilities.
However, the term "legitimate educational interest" is defined by each College in its annual
notification of rights.
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If you wish this Office to further consider your allegation, we need to receive additional
information from you. Please provide us with evidence, such as the College's most recent
armual notification in which it defines the tenns "school official" and "legitimate educational
interest." Also, please provide us with a statement regarding why you do not believe that
l(b)(6)
Iwould have a legitimate_educational interest in obtaining access to information in
your financial aid records based on l(b)(6)
Iposition at the college, the situation of her
contacting the financial aid office on your behalf, and the College's definitions of the terms
"school official" and "legitimate educational interest" it its annual notification.
I trust this information adequately explains the scope and limitations of FERP A as it pertains to
ourconcem.
Sincerely,

Ricky C. Norment
Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosures

(b)(6)

MAR! 22011

DeariL...(b_)(_6)_ _ _ _--'
This is to respond to your November 5,2010, complaint to this Office in which you allege that
rights afforded you under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERP A) were
violated. 20 U.S.c. § 1232; 34 CFR § 99. Specifically, it appears you are alleging that your
school failed to provide you access to your education records in response your request, and it
failed to amend your education records as requested or offer you the opportunity for a hearing on
the matter.
You allege that your school did not comply with one of the following provisions ofFERPA:

X

FERPA's access provision.
FERPA's disclosure provision.

X

FERPA's amendment provision.

FERPA provides that an educational agency or institution that receives U.S. Department of
Education funds may not have a policy or practice of denying parents or eligible students the
right to:
•
•
•

Inspect and review education records (34 CFR § 99.10).
Seek to amend education records (34 CFR §§ 99.20, 99.21, and 99.22).
Consent to the disclosure of personally identifiable information from education records
except as specified by law (34 CFR §§ 99.30 and 99.31).

The term "education records" is defined as those records that are directly related to a student and
which are maintained by an educational agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency
or institution. Enclosed for your infonnation is a FERP A fact sheet, guidance document, and
complaint fonn.
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Based on the information you provided this Office, we are unable to investigate your
allegation(s) for the following reason(s):
Your complaint is untimely. A complaint must be received by this Office
within 180 days of the date of the alleged violation or of the date which
the complainant knew or reasonably should have known of the alleged
violation. (See highlighted portion of the enclosed guidance.)
_X_ While FERPA requires that a parent or eligible student be provided an
opportunity to inspect and review education records, the law would only
require that a school provide a copy of the records or make other
arrangements for inspection of the records if certain circumstances exist.

___ FERPA penn its educational agencies and institutions to disclose education
records to school officials with legitimate educational interest and other
specified parties without consent. (See highlighted portion of the enclosed
guidance.)

_X_ You have not provided sufficient information for this Office to detennine
that a violation of FERPA may have occurred. (See enclosed guidance.)
____ Requests to modify a grade, opinions included in education records, and
other substantive decisions are not subject to FERP A's amendment
provision. (See highlighted portion of the enclosed guidance.)
Please review the parts of the guidance document that address access to education records and
amendment of education records. It appears that you live within commuting distance of your
school. If this is true, the school is not required by FERPA to provide you with copies of your
education records. Rather, the school is required to provide you with an opportWlity to inspect
and review your education records within 45 day ofa request. Also, the focus ofFERPA's
amendment procedure is to permit a student to seek to amend inaccurately recorded information
in his or her education records. Accordingly, a student may not seek to amend a grade, an
opinion, or a substantive decision made by the school regarding the student.
If, after reviewing the guidance document you believe your school violated your rights under
FERPA, you may complete the enclosed complaint form utilizing the guidance beginning at the
bottom of page six of the enclosed guidance document. We will review the information you
submit and take any appropriate action.
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I trust this infonnation adequately explains the scope and limitations of FERPA as it pertains to
your concerns.

Sincerely,

Ricky C. Nonnent

Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosures

l(b)(6)

UAR '2220tl
De~~(b_)(_6)________~
We are writing to infonn you that the Family Policy Compliance Office (FPCO or this Office) is
not initiating an investigation with regard to a complaint you filed with us on May 12,2010. In
that complaint, you are alleging that 1(b)(6)
I(School) violated the requirements
of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), 20 U.S .C. § 1232g. Your son,
l(b)(6)
KStudent), is a student at the School. You also raise a couple of other issues in your
letter, such as testing for and detennining plagiarism in student research papers. These issues, as
you have raised them, are not addressed by FERP A and will not be discussed below.
This Office investigates certain complaints alleging violation of FERPA if it:
(a) Is filed by the "parent" of a minor student at a public elementary or secondary school or
an "eligible student" who is at least 18 years of age or who attends or attended a
postsecondary institution with FERPA rights in the education records which are the
subject of the complaint;
(b) Is filed within 180 days of the alleged violation or within 180 days after the complainant
knew or reasonably should have known about the violation; and
(c) Contains specific allegations of fact giving reasonable cause to believe that a FERPA
violation has occurred.
The FERP A regulations (34 CFR Part 99) can be found on our website at
http://www.ed.gov/policy/genlreg/ferna/index.html. Enclosed for your infonnation is a FERP A
guidance document.
This Office's enforcement process is intended to work cooperatively with schools and districts to
achieve their voluntary compliance with FERPA's requirements. Following a review of the
evidence and allegations submitted by a complainant, we may initiate an administrative
investigation by sending the district and the complainant a notification letter about the allegation,
and requesting a written response from the district concerning the allegation. Ifwe then
determine that a district is in violation of FERP A, the district and the complainant are so advised
by a letter of finding which contains corrective actions to be taken by the district in order to
come into compliance with FERPA. Such measures can include training of school officials or a
memorandum advising school officials of the specific requirements at issue in the complaint.
There is no basis under FERPA to require that a district take punitive or disciplinary action
against an individual school official as the result of a FERPA violation. We close the
investigation when the district has completed the required corrective actions.
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In this case, we will not open an investigation into your complaint because it does not provide
specific allegations of fact which give the Office reasonable cause to believe that a FERPA
violation occurred. In order for the Office to initiate an investigation, a complaint must contain
such specific allegations.
The provisions of 34 eFR Part 99, Subpart D specify the conditions under which infonnation can
be disclosed from student education records. Generally, FERPA prohibits disclosure of
personally identifiable infonnation from student education records unless the parent or eligible
student has provided specific prior written signed consent for the disclosure. FERPA allows for
limited disclosure of such records without consent under limited circumstances to specific
persons and under specific conditions as detailed at 34 eFR § 99.31.
However, please note that FERPA does not protect the confidentiality of infonnation in general
and, therefore, does not apply to disclosure of information derived from a source other than
education records, even if education records exist which contain that information. Rather,
FERPA protects infonnation derived from education records from improper disclosure. As a
general rule, information obtained through personal knowledge or observation, and not from an
education record, is not protected from disclosure under FERP A.

Ithe Student's teacher in one of his
It appears that you are alleging thatl(b)(6)
. classes at the School, disclosed to other students in one or more of her classes that the Student
had plagiarized his research paper and was goin to receive a failing grade. As evidence, you
state that l(b)(6)
I a student in one of (b)(6)
lasses stated to the Student:
"You are going to fail your research paper. l(b)(6)
I thinks you plagiarized your research
paper."
If you wish this Office to further consider your allegation, we need to receive additional
infonnation from you. Please provide us with the name and address of the superintendent of the
school district in which the School is located. Please verify that we have accurately captured
your allegation above. Also, please provide us with the following information: the date of the
alleged disclosure byl(b)(6)
~o her class; the subject of the class in which l(b)(6)
allegedly made the disclosure; and the subject of the research paper (if it is different from the
). If possible, please provide us with a signed statement from
subject otl(b)(6)
l(b)(6)
lor one or more of the other students who witnessedl(b)(6)
Idisclosure
ofinfonnation from the Student's education records.

I

If you believei(b)(6)
inonconsensuaIly disclosed other information recorded in the
Student's education records, please inform us of the following: the date or approximate date of
the disclosure (or the date you learned of the disclosure), the third party or parties to whom the
information was disclosed; and the specific nature of the information disclosed. We will review
the information you submit and take any appropriate action.
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I trust that the above infonnation is helpful in explaining the scope and limitations ofFERPA as
it relates to your concerns. If you have questions regarding this matter, you may contact me as
follows:
Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20202-8520
(202) 260-3887
Sincerely,

Ricky C. Norment
Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosure

(b)(6)

MAR 16 2011
De~ (b)(6)

This is in response to your recent letter to this Otlke regarding the Family Educational
Rights and Privacy Act (FERP A). Due to stafflimi tations and resources, we are unable to
review voluminous materials. Therefore, we are providing you with a guidance document
on FERPA and a complaint form. Also, we are returning your incoming materials to you
as they may helpful to you for future use .
However, it appears that your allegation relates to the fact that you received education
records of two students from the l(b)(6)
IBoard of Education when it responded to a
request from you for 504 accommodations for your child. FERPA vests the rights it
affords with the parent or eligible student and does not provide for these rights to be vested
in a third party that has not suffered an alleged violation. Thus, an individual must have
"standing," that is, have suffered an alleged violation, in order to file a complaint under
FERPA. In this situation, the parents whose children's education records have been
disclosed to you maintain the FERP A rights to file a complaint, so would need to mail a
completed complaint form to us at the following address:
Family Policy Compliance Oftlce
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland A venue, S W
Washington, D.C. 20202~5920
Also, it appears that some of the concerns you have raised may be addressed by the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) rather than FERP A. Although IDEA is
a Federal law, it is administered by the states. For further information regarding IDEA,
you may contact:

Dr. Joshua Starr
Superintendent
Stamford Public Schools
888 Washington Boulevard
Stamford, Connecticut 06902

MAR 16 2011

Dear Dr. Starr:
This is in resl'onse to an alle ation against Stamford Public Schools (District) made to
this Office b (b)(6)
Parent). The Parent alleged that the District violated
the rights of her son, (b)(6) Student), under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy
Act (FERP A) when it disclosed personally identifiable infonnation from the Student's
education records to third parties without his prior written consent. Specifically, the
Parent alleges that the District improperly disclosed the fact that the Student received
special education services. This disclosure occurred on page eight of the District' s 2010
yearbook. Enclosed for your review is a copy of page eight of the yearbook. This Office
administers FERPA, which addresses issues that pertain to education records.
FERPA is a Federal law that gives parents the right to have access to their children's
education records, the right to seek to have the records amended, and the right to have
some control over the disclosure ofinfonnation from the records. 20 U.S.C. 1232g;
34 CFR Part 99. Enclosed is a copy of the FERPA regulations. Once a student turns 18
years of age or attends a postsecondary institution, he or she becomes an "eligible
student," and all rights under PERPA transfer from the parent to the student. 34 CFR
§ 99.5. Based on the information provided by the Parent, the Student is over 18 years of
age and, as such, rights under FERPA have transferred to him. Thus, the Parent does not
have standing under FERPA to tile a complaint with this Office. However, in addition to
conducting investigations of alleged violations of FERPA, this Office also provides
technical assistance to schools to ensure they are in compliance or come into compliance
with FERPA. This letter is written as technical assistance relative to the Parent's
allegation.
The term "education records" means those records that are directly related to a student
and maintained by an educational agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency
or institution. CFR § 99.3 "Education records." Under FERPA, a school may not
generally disclose personally identifiable information from an eligible student's
education records to a third party unless the student has provided written consent.
34 CFR § 99.30. There are several exceptions to FERPA's general prohibition against
nonconsensual disclosure of education records . However, none ofFERPA's exceptions
apply to the disclosure alleged by the Parent.
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Dear L-!(b_)(_6)_ _ _-'
This is in response to your December 2,2010, complaint fonn to this Office and
subsequent communications in which you allege that l(b)(6)
lDistrict)
violated the rights of your son,l (b)(6)
I (Student), Wlder the Family Educational
Rights and Privacy Act (FERP A) when it disclosed personally identifiable information
from the Student's education records to third parties without his prior written consent.
Specifically, you allege that the District improperly disclosed the fact that the Student
received special education services on page eight of the District'sl(b)(6) Iyearbook. This
Office administers FERP A which addresses issues that pertain to education records.
FERPA is a Federal law that gives parents the right to have access to their education
records, the right to seek to have the records amended, and the right to have some control
over the disclosure of information from the records. The term "education records" means
those records that are directly related to a student and maintained by an educational
agency or institution or a party acting for the agency or institution. Under FERPA, a
school may not generally disclose personally identifiable information from a minor
student's education records to a third party unless the parent has provided written
consent.
However, once a student turns 18 years of age, he or she becomes an "eligible student,"
and all rights under FERPA transfer from the parent to the student Based on the
infonnation in your complaint form, the Student is over 18 years of age and, as such,
rights under FERPP have transferred to him. We asked you to provide us with a signed
statement from the Student giving you the right to act on his behalf in this matter. In
response, you provided us with a court order giving you the right to act on the Student's
behalf in a probate matter that does not appear to be related to his schooling. It does not
appear that this document also permits you to act on the Student's behalf in a matter
related to FERPA
Please note that FERP A vests the rights it affords in the parents of minor students and in
eligible students. The statute does not provide for these rights to be vested in a third
party (such as the parent of an eligible student) who has not suffered an alleged violation.
Thus, in order to file a complaint under FERPA, we require that you have "standing," i.e.,
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have suffered an alleged violation. You do not have standing with regard to your
complaint alleging that the District improperly disclosed information from the Student's
education records in the yearbook

In addition to conducting investigations of alleged violations of FERP A, this Office also
provides schools with technical assistance to ensure they are in compliance or come into
compliance with FERPA. Attached is a copy of our letter of technical assistance to the
District regarding your concern.
I trust that this is responsive to your concern. If you have any questions or concerns
regarding this matter, you may contact Mr. Ricky Norment of my staff at 202-260-3887.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosure

l(b)(61

MAR 16 2011
Dear

l(b)(6)

We are writing to inform you that the Family Policy Compliance Office (FPCO or this Office) is
not initiating an investigation with regard to a complaint you filed with us on September 22,
2010. In that complaint, you are alleging that thel(b)(6)
.
(University)
violated the requirements of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), 20 U.S.C.
§ 1232g.
This Office investigates certain complaints alleging violation of FERPA if it:
(a) Is filed by the "parent" of a minor student at a public elementary or secondary school or
an "eligible student" who is at least 18 years of age or who attends or attended a
postsecondary institution with FERPA rights in the education records which are the
subject of the complaint;

(b) Is filed within 180 days of the alleged violation or within 180 days after the complainant
knew or reasonably should have known about the violation; and
(c) Contains specific allegations of fact giving reasonable cause to believe that a FERPA
violation has occurred.
The FERPA regulations (34 CFR Part 99) can be found on our website at
http://www.ed.gov/policy/genireglferoaiindex.htrnl. Enclosed for your information are a FERPA
guidance document and complaint form.
This Office's enforcement process is intended to work cooperatively with schools to achieve
their voluntary compliance with FERPA's requirements. Following a review of the evidence and
allegations submitted by a complainant, we may initiate an adininistrative investigation by
sending the school and the complainant a notification letter about the allegation, and requesting a
written response from the school concerning the allegation. If we then determine that a school is
in violation of FERPA, the school and the complainant are so advised by a letter of finding
which contains corrective actions to be taken by the school in order to come into compliance
with FERPA. Such measures can include training of school officials or a memorandum advising
school officials of the specific requirements at issue in the complaint. There is no basis under
FERPA to require that a school take punitive or disciplinary action against an individual school
official as the result of a FERPA violation. We close the investigation when the school has
completed the required corrective actions.
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In this case, we will not open an investigation into your complaint because it does not provide
specific allegations of fact which give the Office reasonable cause to believe that a FERPA
violation occurred. In order for the Office to initiate an investigation, a complaint must contain
such specific allegations.
Specifically, it appears you are alleging that the University violated your rights under FERPA
when it failed to provide you with access to certain of your education records in response to your
request. Please note that this Office does not have the staff resources to view voluminous
documents to detennine whether there is a specific allegation of fact regarding a violation of
FERPA. It is the responsibility of the complainant to state his or her allegation as clearly and
succinctly as possible, and to provide only relevant supporting information.
The term "education records" means those records that are directly related to a student and
maintained by an educational agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency or
institution. 34 CFR § 99.3 "Education records." The provisions of 34 CFR Part 99, Subpart B
of the regulations detail the right of inspection and review of education records. Generally,
FERP A requires that educational agencies and institutions provide parents or eligible students
access to education records within a reasonable period of time, but not more than 45 days after
the request.
Also, a school is required to provide a student with copies of education records, or make other
arrangements, if a failure to do so would effectively prevent the student from obtaining access to
the records. A case in point would be a situation in which the Student parent does not live within
commuting distance of the school. Based on the information in your letter, it appears that you
live within commuting distance of the University. Therefore, the ...University is required by
FERPA to provide you with an opportunity to inspect and revie"w your education records. The
University is not required to provide you with copies of the records, though it is permitted to do
so.
FERPA provides that if the education records of a student contain information on more than one
student, each student may inspect and review or be informed of only the specific information in
the record about him or her. 34 CFR § 99.12. Also, please note that under certain specified
circumstances a school may deny a student access to certain information in his or her education
records based on the claim of attorney-client privilege.
If you wish this Office to further consider your allegation, we need to receive additional
infonnation from you. Please complete the enclosed complaint form and include the following
information: (1) the date you requested access to your education records under FERPA; (2) the
name of the official to whom your request was made; (3) the response of that official, ifany; and
(4) the specific nature of the education records requested. Also, if possible, please include a
dated copy of your request for access to your education records under FERPA. It appears that
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you are alleging that the University provided you with several redacted e-mails, and you believe
the redacted information is directly related to you. Please note that if the redacted information is
directly related to another student, the University would generally be prohibited by FERPA from
providing you the opportunity to inspect and review the information absent the other student's
written consent. Also, as stated above, under certain circumstances, a school may deny access to
certain information based on a claim of attorney-client privilege.
All this Office needs to further consider you allegation is: 1-4 above on the complaint form; a
dated copy of your request to the school for access to records under FERP A; copies of the emails (if they are the focus ofyouc allegation; and, if possible, the University'S rationale for
redacting the e-mails. I am returning the information you submitted to this Office because it may
be useful should you decide to resubmit your complaint If you do, we will review the
information you submit and take any appropriate action.

If you have questions regarding this matter, you may contact me at the address or telephone
number below:
Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20202-8520
(202) 260-3887
Sincerely,

Ricky C. Norment
Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosures

~.

/
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Dear 1<-(b_)(6_)_ _---'
We are writing to infonn you that the Family Policy Compliance Office (FPCO or this Office) is
not initiating an investigation with regard to a complaint you filed with us on November 4,2010.
In that complaint, you are alleging that the l(b)(6)
]District) violated the
requirements of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), 20 U.S.C.
§ 1232g. Specifically, you allege that the District did not provide you with copies of the
education records of your daughter,i(b)(6)
~tudent), in response to your freedom of
infonnation law request (FOIL).
This Office investigates certain complaints alleging violation of FERPA if it:
(a) Is filed by the "parent" of a minor student at a public elementary or secondary school or
an "eligible student" who is at least 18 years of age or who attends or attended a
postsecondary institution with FERP A rights in the education records which are the
subject of the complaint;
(b) Is filed within 180 days of the alleged violation or within 180 days after the complainant
knew or reasonably should have known about the violation; and
(c) Contains specific allegations of fact giving reasonable cause to believe that a FERP A
violation has occurred.
The FERPA regulations (34 CFR Part 99) can be found on our website at
http://www.ed.gov/policy/genlreglferpalindex.html. Enclosed for your infonnation are a FERPA
guidance document and complaint form.
This Office's enforcement process is intended to work cooperatively with schools and districts to
achieve their voluntary compliance with FERPA's requirements. Following a review of the
evidence and allegations submitted by a complainant, we may initiate an administrative
investigation by sending the district and the complainant a notification letter about the allegation,
and requesting a written response from the district concerning the allegation. If we then
detennine that a district is in violation of FERPA, the district and the complainant are so advised
by a letter of finding which contains corrective actions to be taken by the district in order to
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come into compliance with FERPA. Such measures can include training of school officials or a memorandum advising school officials of the specific requirements at issue in the complaint.
There is no basis under FERPA to require that a district take punitive or disciplinary action
against an individual school official as the result ofa FERPA violation. We close the
investigation when the district has completed the required corrective actions.
In this case, we will not open an investigation into your complaint because it does not provide
specific allegations of fact which give the Office reasonable cause to believe that a FERPA
violation occurred. In order for the Office to initiate an investigation, a complaint must contain
such specific allegations.
The provisions of 34 CFR Part 99, Subpart B detail the right of inspection and review of
education records. Generally, FERPA requires that educational agencies and institutions provide
parents or eligible students with access to education records within a reasonable period of time,
but not more than 45 days after the request. A school is required by FERPA to provide a parent
with copies of education records, or make other arrangements, if a failure to do so would
effectively prevent the parent from obtaining access to the records. A case in point would be a
situation in which the parent does not live within commuting distance of the school. Based on
the information in your letter, it appears that you live within commuting distance ofthe student's
schooL Therefore, the school is required by FERPA to provide you with an opportunity to
inspect and review the Student's education records. The school is not required by FERPA to
provide you with copies of the records, though it is permitted to -do so. However, any
arrangement between you and the District regarding copies of education records and any fee
charged by the District for such copies arc outside the scope of FERPA.
In order to exercise your right under FERPA, I suggest you write again to the appropriate official
at the school and request, under FERPA, an opportunity to inspect and review the specific
education records to which you are seeking access. Though it is not required, you may want to
include a copy of this letter along with your request. Ifthe school fails to provide you an
opportunity to inspect and review the requested education records or fails to contact you within
45 days, you may write to this Office again. At such time, please provide us with a dated copy
of your request to the School, any response from the School, and a completed copy of the
enclosed complaint form. We will review the information you submit and take any appropriate
action.
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If you have questions regarding this matter, you may contact me as follows:
Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20202-8520
(202) 260-3887
Sincerely,

Kathleen Wolan
Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosure

Mr. Matthew S. Wolf
Attorney
Pappas & Wolf, LLC
423 White Horse Pike
Haddon Heights, New Jersey 08035

MAR 15 20U

Dear Mr. Wolf:
We are writing to infonn you that the Family Policy Compliance Office (FPCO or this Office) is
not initiating an investigation with regard to February 19 and 22, 2010, complaints filed by you
on behalf of your clients, l(b)(6)
I(Parents). In that complaint, the Parents
are alleging that thel(b)(6)
I(District) violated the requirements of the
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), 20 U.S.C. § 1232g. Specifically, the
Parents allege that the District improperly disclosed information from the education record of
their son, ~Student), a student who receives special education services.
This Office investigates certain complaints alleging violation of FERP A if it:
(a) Is filed by the "parent" of a minor student at a public elementary or secondary school or
an "eligible student" who is at least 18 years of age or who attends or attended a
postsecondary institution with FERPA rights in the education records which are the
subject of the complaint;

(b) Is filed within 180 days of the alleged violation or within 180 days after the complainant
knew or reasonably should have known about the violation; and
(c) Contains specific allegations of fact giving reasonable cause to believe that a FERPA
violation has occurred.
The FERPA regulations (34 CFR Part 99) can be found on our website at
http://www.ed. gOY/po licy/ genlreg/ferpali ndex.html.
This Office's enforcement process is intended to work cooperatively with schools and districts to
achieve their voluntary compliance with FERP A's requirements . Following a review of the
evidence and allegations submitted by a complainant, we may initiate an administrative
investigation by sending the district and the complainant a notification letter about the allegation,
and requesting a written response from the district concerning the allegation. If we then
determine that a district is in violation of FERPA, the district and the complainant are so advised
by a letter of finding which contains corrective actions to be taken by the district in order to
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come into compliance with FERP A Such measures can include training of school officials or a
memorandum advising school officials of the specific requirements at issue in the complaint.
There is no basis under FERP A to require that a district take punitive or disciplinary action
against an individual school official as the result of a FERP A violation. We close the
investigation when the district has completed the required corrective actions.
In this case, we will not open an investigation into your complaint because it does not provide
specific allegations of fact which give the Office reasonable cause to believe that a FERPA
violation occurred. In order for the Office to initiate an investigation, a complaint must contain
such specific allegations.
The provisions of 34 CFR Part 99, Subpart D specify the conditions under which information can
be disclosed from student education records. Generally, FERPA prohibits disclosure of
personally identifiable information from student education records unless the parent or eligible
student has provided specific prior written signed consent for the disclosure. FERPA allows for
limited disclosure of such records without consent under limited circumstances to specific
persons and under specific conditions as detailed at 34 CFR § 99.31. This Office will not
consider further the Parent's allegation regarding improper disclosure of information from the
Student's education record by Mrs. Tracey Dunn because this allegation does not meet FERPA's
threshold requirement for timeliness.
The other allegation of an improper disclosure concerns a letter written by LI(b_)(_6)_ _ _ _ _----l
superintendent of the District, to thel(b)(6)
la local newspaper. In the letter,
Dr. Lynch explains the reason he believes thel(b)(6)
I failed to make adequate
yearly progress under the Federal No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Act for the 2009-2010 school
year. In his letter to the local newspaper, l(b)(6)
Sthat not enough of the students in
the "subgroup labeled special education" met the NCLB guidelines for proficiency in
mathematics.
"Personally identifiable information" includes, but is not limited to: the student's name; the
name of the student's parent or other family member; the address of the student or student's
family; a personal identifier, such as the student's social security number, student number or
biometric record; other indirect identifiers, such as the student's date of birth, place of birth, and
mother's maiden name; other information that, alone or in combination, is linked or linkable to a
specific student that would allow a reasonable person in the school community, who does not
have personal knowledge of the relevant circumstances, to identify the student with reasonable
certainty. 34 CFR § 99.3 "Personally identifiable information."

Page 3 - Mr. Matthew S. Wolf

Based on the infonnation provided to US,I(b)(6)
Idid not disclose the name of the Student or
the names of any of the other students in his letter to the l(b)(6)
nor did he disclose
any information that is linked or linkable to the Student or any student that would allow a
reasonable person in the school community, who does not have personal knowledge of the
relevant circumstances, to identify the Student or any other students with reasonable certainty.
As such, there is no basis for this Office to further assist you regarding your concern.

I

If you have questions regarding this matter, you may contact me. The name, address, and
telephone number of the Office are:
Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20202-8520
(202) 260-3887
Sincerely,

Kathleen Wolan
Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office

Mr. Michael P. Meotti
Commissioner, Connecticut Department of Higher Education
University of Connecticut Health Center
Center for Public Health and Health Policy
99 Ash Street MC7160
East Hartford, Connecticut 06108

MAR 15 2011

Dear Mr. Meotti:
This is in response to your letter, dated April 11,2010, regarding the Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act (FERPA). Specifically, you ask about the applicability ofFERPA to your'
proposed approach to sharing education data through the Connecticut Health Information
Network (CHIN). We are sending an identical response to the cosigners of your letter.
The Department of Education is working very hard to address the issues that you raise in your
letter and similar issues relating to databases. We are unable to provide you with the teclmical
assistance that you are requesting at this time . However, we are in the process of developing a
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM) that we expect will respond to some of these questions.
Once the NPRM is published in the Federal Register, we will notify you so that you may review
the proposed changes to FERPA and provide comments on the proposals.
We realize that these issues are of great importance to you and we appreciate your patience and
understanding as we work in addressing them.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office

Mr. Robert H. Aseltine, Jr., PhD
Professor, University of Connecticut Health Center
Director, Connecticut Health Infonnation Network
University of Connecticut Health Center
Center for Public Health and Health Policy
99 Ash Street MC7160
East Hartford, Connecticut 06108

MAR IS 2011

Dear Dr. Aseltine:
This is in response to your letter, dated April 11, 2010, regarding the Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act (FERPA). Specifically, you ask about the applicability ofFERPA to your
proposed approach to sharing education data through the Connecticut Health Infonnation
Network (CHIN). We are sending an identical response to the cosigners of your letter.
The Department of Education is working very hard to address the issues that you raise in your
letter and similar issues relating to databases. We are unable to provide you with the technical
assistance that you are requesting at this time. However, we are in the process of developing a
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM) that we expect will respond to some of these questions.
Once the NPRM is published in the Federal Register, we will notify you so that you may review
the proposed changes to FERPA and provide comments on the proposals.
We realize that these issues are of great importance to you and we appreciate your patience and
Wlderstanding as we work in addressing them.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office

Mr. Mark K. McQuillan
Commissioner, Connecticut State Department of Education
University of Connecticut Health Center
Center for Public Health and Health Policy
99 Ash Street MC7160
East Hartford, Connecticut 06108

MAR 15 20ll

Dear Mr. McQuillan:
TIlls is in response to your letter, dated April 11, 2010, regarding the Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act (FERPA). Specifically, you ask about the applicability ofFERPA to your
proposed approach to sharing education data through the Connecticut Health Information
Network (CHlN). We are sending an identical response to the cosigners of your letter.
The Department of Education is working very hard to address the issues that you raise in your
letter and similar issues relating to databases. We are unable to provide you with the technical
assistance that you are requesting at this time. However, we are in the process of developing a
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM) that we expect will respond to some of these questions.
Once the NPRM is published in the Federal Register, we will notifY you so that you may review
the proposed changes to FERPA and provide comments on the proposals.
We realize that these issues are of great importance to you and we appreciate your patience and
understanding as we work in addressing them.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office

,!

Mr. JaM P. Sheahan
Attorney
Law Offices of Guercio & Guercio, LLP
77 Conklin Street
Farmingdale, New York 11735

MAR 15 2011

Dear Mr. Sheahan:
This is in response to your July 22, 2010, letter to this Office in which you request
guidance on the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Specifically you
ask whether a public school district in New York may non-consensually disclose
information from student education records to the New York State Education
Department's (NYSED) Office of Vocational and Educational Services for Individuals
with Disabilities (VESID).
Specifically, you state:
One of our clients, a public school district on Long Island, has decided to
discontinue its pre-school program for three-year old students. Although no
complaint has been filed by any of the parents of the aforementioned three-year
old students, a Regional Associate from [VESID] of [NYSED] has requested the
names, services provided and school district of residence for certain pre-school
special education students in relation to the district's decision....
You further explain that VESID believes that they may receive this information "under
the exception for disclosure to a 'law enforcement agency. '"
FERPA is a Federal law that gives parents the right to have access to their children's
education records, the right to seekto have the records amended, and the right to have
some control over the disclosure of information from the records. 20 U.S.c. 1232g;
34 CFR § 99. The term "education records" is defined as those records that are directly
related to a student and that are maintained by an educational agency or institution or by a
party acting for the agency or institution. 34 CFR § 99.3 "Education records." Records
on students receiving services under Part B of the Individuals with Disability Education
Act (IDEA) are also protected under FERPA as "education records." Accordingly, the
information requested by VESID would be information from the students' education
records.
Under FERPA, a school may not generally disclose personally identifiable information
from a student's education records to a third party unless the parent or eligible student
has provided written consent. 34 CFR § 99.30. However, there are several exceptions to
FERPA's general prohibition against non-consensual disclosure of education records.
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School districts and their constituent schools most often disclose education records to
State educational authorities, such as a State department of education, under
§§ 99.31(a)(3) and 99.35 of the FERPA regulations, which permit disclosures without
written consent to "authorized representatives of ... State and local educational
authorities," provided the disclosure is in connection with:

•

An audit or evaluation of Federal or State supported education programs; or

•

Enforcement of, or compliance with, Federal legal requirements that relate to such
programs.

While there is no specific exception in FERPA for a "law enforcement agency," the
VESID is the office in the NYSED that administers the provisions of IDEA. While
IDEA is a Federal law, it is administered by the States.
Based on the limited information provided in your letter, it appears that the disclosure to
VESID of the requested information would fall under the exception to consent described
above.
I trust that the above information is responsive to your inquiry.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office

Mr. Joel T. Gomez
Attorney
The Gomez Law Group, PLLC
14135 Midway Road, Suite 250
Addison, Texas 75001

MAR 15 2011

Dear Mr. Gomez:
This is in response to your December 8,2010, letter in which you ask about the applicability of
the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) to the disclosure of information from
the education records of approximately 300 students that you represent. The students attended
several different for-profit schools in the State of Texas. This Office administers FERPA and
provides technical assistance to educational agencies and institutions to ensure compliance with
the statute and regulations, which are codified at 20 U.S.C. § 1232g and 34 CFR Part 99
respectively.
You state the students have retained yOll to investigate and possibly pursue claims against the
for-profit schools for misrepresentations regarding the outcome of their courses of study at the
schools. You further relate that one of the complaints raised against the schools by your clients
relates to representations made to them by admissions representatives concerningjob placement
outcomes of student graduates. In order to investigate these matters, you seek to review certain
forms submitted by the schools to the Texas Work Force Commission (TWC) and other
agencies. The forms identify specific graduates of the schools and the employers that allegedly
hired student graduates after they completed their programs of study. Accordingly, you ask
whether the "identity and job placement outcomes of former students disclosed on TWC form
PS072 constitute 'alumni information,' as defined by [§ 99.3 of the FERPA regulations] and,
thus, are not protected from disclosure by FERPA." As explained more fully below, the
personally identifiable information on students contained in the forms you enclosed is
information that is considered "education records" under FERPA and does not fall into the
"alumni" exception that you reference. .
Postsecondary institutions subject to FERPA may not have a policy or practice of permitting the
disclosure of "education records, or personally identifiable information contained therein"
without the written consent of eligible students. 20 U.S.c. § 1232g(b)( 1) and (b)(2); 34 CFR §
99.30(a). (An "eligible student" is one who is at least 18 years of age or attends a postsecondary
institution. See 34 CFR § 99.3.) Under FERPA, "education records" means those records that
are:
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(a) Directly related to a student; and
(b) Maintained by an educational agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency
or institution.
34 CFR § 99.3 "Education records."
Excluded from the definition of "education records" and, thus, from the protection ofFERPA
are:
(b)(5) Records created or received by an educational agency or institution after an
individual is no longer a student in attendance and that are not directly related to the
individual's attendance as a student.
This provision was added in 2008 and we discussed this clarification in the preamble to the [mal
FERPA regulations published on December 9,2008 (73 FR 74806, 74811). Specifically, we
noted the following:
It has long been the Department's interpretation that records created or received by an
educational agency or institution on a fonner student that are directly related to the
individual's attendance as a students are not excluded from the definition of "education
records" under FERPA, and that records created or received on a fonner student that are
not directly related to the individual's attendance as a student are excluded from the
definition and, therefore, are not "education records." The proposed regulations in
paragraph (b) (5) were intended to clarify the use of this exclusion, not to change or
expand its scope.
This type of information, which we informally refer to as "alumni records," means the type of
personally identifiable information related solely to a student's activities as an alumnus of an
educational institution. The exclusion to "education records" is intended to cover records that
concern an individual or events that occur after the individual is no longer a student in
attendance, such as alumni activities. The exclusion is not intended to cover records that are
created and matters that occur after an individual is no longer in attendance but that are directly
related to his or her previous attendance as a student, such as a settlement agreement that
concerns matters that arose while the individual was in attendance as a student.
We do not believe that the type of information that you are seeking falls into the "alumni
records" exclusion in FERPA Form PS-072A ("Completer Follow-Up Survey") that you
provided contains the type of personally identifiable information on a student that is not excluded
from "education records," such as the student's name, graduation date, program name, and social
security number. In this case, the student provides consent for the information to be provided to
the TWC. Forms PS-072B and PS-072C do not appear to contain personally identifiable
information on students. Form PS-072D does include personally identifiable

\
I
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infonnation on students, including social security number and wage information. Historically,
even before the change to the FERP A regulations in 2008, the Department has viewed "alumni
records" as the type of infonnation that an alumni association of a school might maintain, such
as the fact that the student is serving in the military, is the new vice-president of a company, or is
head of the alumni fundraising organization. The infonnation that you are seeking appears to be
too closely aligned with the student's attendance at the institution, especially attendance at a forprofit institution that has as part of its mission placing students injobs. Further, we do not
believe that infonnation contained in a record that can only be disclosed to a third party with
consent of the student would be considered an "alumni record."
While some of the information contained in these forms could be designated as "directory
infonnation" under FERPA (34 CFR § 99.31 (a)( 11 )), social security number may not be so
designated. Further, the institution could only disclose properly designated directory information
on a student who has not opted out of the disclosure of directory infonnation. See 34 CFR
§ 99.37.
One exception to the general consent requirement in FERPA that might apply to your situation
would be the provision that permits an educational agency or institution to disclose personally
identifiable infonnation from students' education records in compliance with a judicial order or
lawfully issued subpoena. In general, a postsecondary institution must make a reasonable effort
to notify the student of the subpoena or judicial order before complying with it in order to allow
the student to seek protective action, unless certain exceptions apply. 34 CFR § 99.31(a)(9).
I trust this explains the scope and limitations of FERP A as it relates to your inquiry.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office

l(b)(6)

MAR 15 2011
Dear

J1-.
(b_
)(6_)_ _ _--'

lIDs is to respond to your June 9,2010, letter to this Office in which you allege that the
l(b)(6)
(District) violated rights afforded you under the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). 20 U.S.C. § 1232; 34 CFR § 99.
You allege that the above educational agency or institution did not comply with one of the
following provisions of FERPA:
FERPA's access provision.

X

FERPA's disclosure provision.
FERPA's amendment provision.

FERPA provides that an educational agency or institution that receives U.S. Department of
Education funds may not have a policy or practice of denying parents or eligible students the
right to:
•
•
•

Inspect and review education records (34 CFR § 99.10).
Seek to amend education records (34 CFR §§ 99.20,99.21, and 99.22).
Consent to the disclosure of personally identifiable infonnation from education records
except as specified by law (34 CPR §§ 99.30 and 99.31).

The term "education records" is defined as those records that are directly related to a student and
which are maintained by an educational agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency
or institution. Enclosed for your information are a FERPA Guidance Document and complaint
form.
Based on the infonnation you provided this Office, we are unable to investigate your
allegation(s) for the following reason(s):
Your complaint is untimely. A complaint must be received by this Office
within 180 days of the date of the alleged violation or of the date which
the complainant knew or reasonably should have known of the alleged
violation. (See highlighted portion of the enclosed guidance.)
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While FERPA requires that a parent or eligible student be provided an
opportunity to inspect and review education records, the law would only
require that a school provide a copy of the records or make other
arrangements for inspection of the records if certain circumstances exist.
(See highlighted portion of the enclosed guidance.)

_X_ FERP A pennits educational agencies and institutions to disclose education
records to school officials with legitimate educational interest and other
specified parties without consent. (See highlighted portion of the enclosed
guidance.)

_x_ You have not provided sufficient information for this Office to determine
that a violation of FERPA may have occurred. (See enclosed guidance. )
~_

Requests to modify a grade, opinions included in education records, and
other substantive decisions are not subject to FERPA's amendment
provision. (See highlighted portion of the enclosed guidance.)

Under FERPA, a school may not generally disclose personally identifiable infonuation from a
minor student's education records to a third party unless the student's parent has provided
written consent. However, there are several exceptions to FERPA' s general prohibition against
nonconsensual disclosure of education records.
One such exception penuits a school to nonconsensually disclose information from a student's
education records in connection with a health or safety emergency. A school may
nonconsensually disclose education records under this exception if knowledge of the information
is necessary to protect the health or safety of the student or other individuals.
Specifically, it appears you are alleging that the District disclosed personally identifiable
information from the education record of your sons to the local police department without your
prior written consent. Further it appears the specific information disclosed were "essay-style
tests" which your sons' had taken.

I(your local News 10
Attached is a December 1, 2009, article which appeared at l(b)(6)
television station Website) concerning the increased presence of police officers atEb)(6)
Junior Senior High School (School) regarding a written threat that was found on tlir-e-s-c'h-oo---'l---'
campus. Based on the article, the threat was a hand written note in which someone claimed they
would come into the school with a gun. The article appeared around the time of the alleged
November 29,2010, disclosure of your sons' education records to the local police.

(b)(6)

l

I
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It appears that the District may have disclosed your sons' written-style essay tests (along"with the
essay tests of all the other students at the School) to the local police in an effort to detennine
whether one of the students wrote the threatening note. Please infonn us, to the best of your
knowledge, whether this is a"ccurate.

I trust this infonnation adequately explains the scope and limitations of FERPA as it pertains to
your concerns.
Sincerely,

Ricky C. Nonnent
Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosures

1

l'b)(6

MAR 1 0'2011

This is in response to your recent letter to this Office regarding the Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act (FERP A) in which you allege that Fitchburg Public Schools violated your rights
when it denied you access to your child's perfonnance criteria relative to his Individualized
Education Plan. This Office administers FERPA which pertains to education records. However,
it appears that some of the concerns you have raised may be addressed by the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act (IDEA). Although IDEA is a Federal law, it is administered by the
states. For further information regarding IDEA, you may contact:
Ms. Marcia Mittnacht
State Director of Special Education
Special Education Planning and Policy
Development Office
Massachusetts Department of Education
350 Main Street
Malden, Massachusetts 02148-5023
Telephone: (781) 338-3388
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office

\
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liAR 1 ((2011
Dearj (b)(6)
' - -_ _ _- . I

This letter is in response to the correspondence you sent to the U.S. Department of Education,
Family Policy Compliance.Office (FPCO). FPCO administers the Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act (FERP A), which affords' parents and eligible students certain rights with regard
to education records .. Unfortunately the infonnation you provided is not sufficient to determine
if there has been a violation of your rights under FERPA.
Enclosed for your reference are a FERPA guidance docwnent and a complaint form. If, after
carefully reviewing the guidance document, you believe you do have a timely allegation of a
school's failure to comply with your rights under FERPA, please complete the complaint fonn
and return it to FPCO at the following address:
Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202 - 8520
Along with the complaint form, please also include the relevant back-up documentation (such as
written correspondence received from the school in response to your concern). Please help us
assist you in a more timely manner by outlining the relevant facts clearly and succinctly. Please
ensure that any handwritten documentation is legible and easy to understand. We will review the
information you submit and take any appropriate action. You may also find more information
regarding FERPA on our website at: http://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/index.html.
Please note that due to the large amoWll of correspondence FPCO receives, we currently have a
backlog we are working to resolve. However, your concerns are very important to us and, once
we receive additional information, one of our caseworkers will provide you with a response as
soon as possible.

Thank you for your patience and understanding.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office

l(b}(6}
MAR 10 2011

~~I(b_)(_6)________~
This letteris in response to the correspondence you sent to the U.S. Department of Education,
Family Policy Compliance Office (FPCO). FPCO administers the Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act (FERPA), which affords parents and eligible students certain rights with regard
to education records. Unfortunately the information you provided is not sufficient to determine
if there has been a violation of your rights under FERPA.
Enclosed for your reference are a FERPA guidance document and a complaint form. If, after
carefully reviewing the guidance document, you believe you do have a timely allegation of a
school's failure to comply with your rights under FERPA, please complete the complaint form
and return it to FPCO at the following address:
Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202 - 8520
Along with the complaint form, please also include the relevant back-up documentation (such as
written correspondence received from the school in response to your concern). Please help us
assist you in a more timely manner by outlining the relevant facts clearly and succinctly. Please
ensure that any handwritten documentation is legible and easy to understand. We will review the
infonnation you submit and take any appropriate action. You may also find more information
regarding FERPA on our website at: htip:l/www2.ed.gov/policy/genlguid/fpcolindex.html.
Please note that due to the large amount of correspondence FPCO receives, we currently have a
backlog we are working to resolve. However, your concerns are very important to us and, once
we receive additional information, one of our caseworkers will provide you with a response as
soon as possible.
Thank you for your patience and understanding.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office
, Enclosures
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DearLI(b_}(_6)_ _-----'

This letter is in response to the correspondence you sent to the U.S. Department of Education,
Family Policy Compliance Office (FPCO). FPCO administers the Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act (FERP A), which affords parents and eligible students certain rights with regard
to education records. Unfortunately the infOiTIlation you provided is not sufficient to determine
if there has been a violation of your rights under FERPA.
Enclosed for your reference are a FERPA guidance document and a complaint form. If, after
carefully reviewing the guidance document, you believe you do have a timely allegation of a
school's failure to comply with your rights under FERPA, please complete the complaint form
and return it to FPCO at the following address:
Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202 - 8520
/

Along with the complaint form, please also include the relevant back-up documentation (such as
written correspondence received from the school in response to your concern). Please help us
assist you in a more timely manner by outlining the relevant facts clearly and succinctly. Please
ensure that any handwritten documentation is legible and easy to understand. We will review the
information you submit and take any appropriate action. You may also find more information
regarding FERPA on our website at: http://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guidlfbco/index.html.
Please note that due to the large amount of correspondence FPCO receives, we currently have a
backlog we are working to resolve. However, your concerns are very important to us and, once
we receive additional information, one of our caseworkers will provide you with a response as
soon as possible.
Thank you for your patience and understanding.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosures
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DearL-.- - - - - - - '
This letter is in response to the correspondence you sent to the U.S. Department of Education,
Family Policy Compliance Office (FPCO). FPCO administers the Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act (FERPA), which affords parents and eligible students certain rights with regard
to education records. Unfortunately the information you provided is not sufficient to determine
if there has been a violation of your rights under FERPA.
Enclosed for your reference are a FERPA guidance document and a complaint form. If, after
carefully reviewing the guidance document, you believe you do have a timely allegation of a
school's failure to comply with your rights under FERPA, please complete the complaint form
and return it to FPCO at the following address:
Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202 - 8520
Along with the complaint fonn, please also include the relevant back-up documentation (such as
written correspondence received from the school in response to your concern). Please help us
assist you in a more timely manner by outlining the relevant facts clearly and succinctly. Please
ensure that any handwritten documentation is legible and easy to understand. We will review the
information you submit and take any appropriate action. You may also find more information
regarding FERPA on our website at: http://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/index.html.
Please note that due to the large amount of correspondence FPCD receives, we currently have a
backlog we are working to resolve. However, your concerns are very important to us and, once
we receive additional information, one of our caseworkers will provide you with a response as
soon as possible.
Thank you for your patience and understanding.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosures
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Dearl (b)(6)
'-----------'

Ibis letter is in response to your June 6, 2010, complaint fonn and infonnation which you sent to
the U.S. Department of Education, Family Policy Compliance Office (FPCO). FPCO
administers the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERP A), which affords parents and
eligible students certain rights with regard to education records. Unfortunately the information
you provided is not sufficient to determine if there has been a violation of your rights under
FERPA.
FERPA is a Federal law that gives parents the right to have access to their minor child's
education records, the right to seek to have the records amended, and the right to have some
control over the disclosure of infonnation from the records. The tenn "education records" is
defined as those records that are directly related to a student and which are maintained by an
educational agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency or institution. Enclosed is a
copy of a FERPA fact sheet.
This Office investigates those timely complaints that contain specific allegations of fact giving
reasonable cause to believe that a school has failed to comply with FERP A. A timely complaint
is defined as one that is submitted to this office within 180 days of the date that the complainant
knew or reasonably should have kno wn of the alleged failure to compJy with FERPA. While it
appears that you believe the information disclosed about your child came from his education
records, you have not provided sufficient information for this office to determine what specific
infonnation from your child's education records was disclosed to a third party or if the
infonnation disclosed came from education records and not from hearsay or personal knowledge.
Without further specific information, this office is unable to investigate your allegation.
Sincerely,

Bernard Cieplak
Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosure

1

l'b)(6
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8 2011

D~~I(b_
)(6_)__________~

nus is in response to your August 31, 2010, complaint fonn in which you allege that l(b)(6)

j (b)(6)
t (District)·violated your rights under the Family Educational
Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Specifically, you allege that on March 29,2010, you made a
request for access to all of your child's education records maintained by the District. Those
records included a December 8,2008, Independent Communication Assessment, all
correspondence from you requesting that your child remain in kindergarten, and the District's
2009 hearing decision on the matter. You also allege that the District did not maintain certain
records which it promised it would maintain. Finally, you explain that after you filed a
complaint with the Maryland Department of Education (MDE) that you were denied access to
your child's education records and the issue of records management by the District, the MDE
suggested you file a complaint with this Office. This Office administers FERPA which
addresses issues that pertain to education records.

FERPA is a Federal law that ·affords parents the right to have access to their children's education
records, the right to seek to have the records amended, and the right to have some control over
the disclosure of information from the records. Education records are those records that are
directly related to a student and that are maintained by an educational agency or institution or a
party acting for the agency or institution. FERPA does not require a school to keep education
records for any particular length of time.
While the records to which you are seeking access meet the definition of education records under
FERPA (if maintained), they also relate to matters under the Part B of the Individuals with
Disability Education Act (Part B). Although it is a Federal law, Part B is administered by the
States. While the Part Band FERPA are similar, there may be provisions beyond FERPA that
apply to your situation under Part B. Therefore, your complaint would be more appropriately

. _\
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handled if you file it under Part B with:MDE at the below address:
Carol Ann Heath, Ed.D.
Assistant State Superintendent
Division of Special Education!
Early Intervention Services
Maryland State Department of Education
200 West Baltimore Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201-2595
Telephone: (410) 767-0238
You can include a copy of this letter with your complaint to the State.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office

\
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DearlL(b_
)(6_)_ _ _-'

This is in response to your February 2,2011, letter to this Office in which you express
concerns related to your child's special education needs. This Office administers the
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERP A), which addresses issues that pertain
to education records.
FERPA is a Federal law that gives parents the right to inspect and review their children's
education records, the right to seek to have the records amended, and the right to have
some control over the disclosure of information from the records. The term "education
records" is defined as those records that contain infonnation directly related to a student
and which are maintained by an educational agency or institution or by a party acting for
the agency or institution. Enclosed for your information are a guidance document and
complaint fonn.
It does not appear that your concerns are addressed by FERP A. Rather, they may be
addressed by Part B Individuals with Disabilities Education Act. Although Part B is a
Federal law, it is administered by the States. For further infonnation regarding Part B,
you may contact:

Mary Watson
North Carolina Department
of Public Instruction
Department of Exceptional Children
301 N. Wilmington Street
6th Floor
Raleigh, NC 27601-2825
However, should you read the enclosed guidance document and still believe your
concerns are addressed by FERPA, you may follow the directions on page 6 and 7 of the
guidance document for filing a complaint. We will review the information you submit
and take any appropriate action.

Sincerely,

. Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosures

· ..
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(b)(6)

MAR 8 2011

Dearl(b)(6)
'------------'

This is to respond to your September 9, 2011, complaint fonn to this office in which you allege
that rights afforded you under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERP A) were
(District) when it disclosed certain information about
violated by the l(b)(6)
you to third parties without your prior consent. Specifically, you state that l(b)(6)
Ia
school board member in the District, improperly disclosed on March 25, 2010, to The
bchool
Independent, a local newspaper, the fact that you enrolled your children in the l(b)(6)
open enrollment program. You appear to believe thatl(b)(6)
Ilearned that information from
your children's education records and state that he disclosed that information without your prior
written consent. You provided this office with a copy of the school's student directory which
includes your directory information.
FERPA is a Federal law that gives parents the right to have access to their child's education
records, the right to seek to have the records amended, and the right to have some control over
the disclosure of information from the records. The term "education records" is defined as those
records directly related to a student and maintained by an educational agency or institution or by
a party acting for the agency or institution. Enclosed is a copy of a FERPA fact sheet for
additional information.
Under FERPA, a school may not generally disclose personally identifiable information from the
education records of a student to a third party unless the school has received prior written
consent from the parent. One exception to this general prohibition permits the nonconsensual
disclosure of "directory information" that has been appropriately designated as "directory
infonnation." FERPA defines directory infonnation as information contained in an education
record of a student which would not generally be considered harmful or an invasion of privacy if
disclosed. Directory information could include information such as name, address, telephone
listing, electronic mail address, major field of study, dates of attendance and the most recent
educational agency or institution attended, among other items. Based on the information you
provided this office, the District identifies both student and parent name, address, telephone, and
email address as directory information. You have not indicated that you have opted out your or
your child's information from being disclosed as directory information. Accordingly, the
District would be permitted to share directory information to third parties, including school
officials, without your prior written consent.

page2~~I(b~)(~6)______________~
Also, FERPA applies to the disclosure of tangible records and of information derived from
tangible records. FERPA does not protect the confidentiality of information in general, and.
therefore, does not apply to the disclosure of information derived from a source other than
education records, even if education records exist which contain that information. As a general
rule, information that is obtained through personal knowledge or observation, and not from an
education record, is not protected from disclosure under FERPA You have not provided
sufficient information for this office to determine that an improper disclosure from your
children's education records occurred. After examining the information you provided to this .
office, it is not apparent that the information allegedly disclosed came from your children's
education records, but may have been learned through personal knowledge, observation, or
another public source. In many instances, information such as address is available in public
records (Le. local and State real estate records), which would probably include the school district
for a particular address. Accordingly, no basis exists for this office to investigate your allegation
that the District disclosed information from your children's education records.
I trust that the above information is helpful in explaining the scope and limitations ofFERPA as
it relates to your concerns.
Sincerely,

Bernard Cieplak
Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office

\

Rev. Brian J. Stanley, O.P.
President
Providence College
549 River Avenue
Providence, Rhode Island 02918

MAR 7 20U

Dear Rev. Stanley:
This is in regard to a concern addressed to this Office by l(b)(6)
kStudent), a
student at Providence College (College) and president of the Student Conduct Advisory
Organization at the College. The Student alleges that Providence College (Coilege) has a
practice of violating the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) by disclosing
infonnation from student education records to third parties without the students' prior written
consent. This Office administers FERPA which addresses issues that pertain to education
records.
Specifically, the Student alleges that the College's Office of Student Conduct has a practice of
holding internal conduct hearings for several students at one time. That is, if several students are
cited for similar violations of College policies regarding conduct, the Office of Student Conduct
may hold one hearing for all the students instead of holding an individual hearing for each
student. According to the Student, a hearing official reads aloud the conduct violation for which
a student has been cited at the begilUling of the hearing. Afterwards, the student is permitted to
make a statement and present evidence, and the hearing official may ask the student to respond
orally to questions the hearing official may have. At the end of the hearing, the hearing official
aIUlounces his or her ruling regarding the conduct violation for which the student was cited.
In the Student's letter to this Office, he states:
... Although these students were being charged with the same violation, possession of
alcohol, each charge resulted from individual instances where they received their charge.
Again, these students all received write-ups or citations, but they did not necessarily
occur simultaneously, and are therefore treated as individual cases. Accordingly, as these
hearings with multiple students were held, many students were not aware that the person
sitting next to him or her was cited or received a write-up. As a result, each student was
able to ascertain each other's citation or write up in addition to the facts surrounding
them, without having given any consent.

... it is important to note that on the mornin of December 7, 2010, I communicated my
concerns about the group hearings to (b)(6)
[associate dean of the Office of
Student Conduct], as well as several other PC administrators via e-mail ... Although I

\
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highlighted the issue that these hearings were in violation of FERPA, the OSC continued
to hold group hearings ...
FERPA vests the rights it affords in the parents of minor students and in eligible students. The
statute does not provide for these rights to be vested in a third party who has not suffered an
alleged violation. Thus, we require that a parent or eligible student have "standing," i.e., have
suffered an alleged violation in order to file a complaint under FERPA. We are not initiating an
investigation into the Student's allegation because the Student does not have standing under
FERPA.
However, in addition to conducting investigations of alleged violations ofFERPA, this Office
also provides educational agencies and institution with technical assistance to ensure they
comply with or come into compliance with FERPA. TIlls letter is intended as technical
assistance to the College with regard to its alleged practice of holding group conduct hearings on
individual student conduct.
FERPA is a Federal law that gives students the right to have access to their education records,
the right to seek to have the records amended, and the right to have some control over the
disclosure ofinfonnation from the records. 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99. The FERPA
regulations may be found at: www.ed.gov/policy/genlguidlfpco/index.html.
The term "education records" means those records that are directly related to a student and
maintained by an educational agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency or
institution. 34 CFR § 99.3 "Education records." A school may not generally disclose
personally identifiable information from an eligible student's education records to a third party
unless the student has provided written consent. 34 CFR § 99.30.
Based on the information provided by the Student, it appears that in the group, internal conduct
hearings, the College is improperly disclosing for each student, at a minimum: the conduct
violation for which the student has been cited and the hearing official's ruling regarding the
alleged conduct violation. Also, it is very likely that the hearing official may be disclosing
additional information from a student's education records during any oral questioning of the
student by the hearing official.
The College should ensure that its internal conduct hearings are held in compliance with FERPA.
If the College wants to continue to hold group conduct hearings, it may do so only with the prior
written consent of each student involved in the hearing for disclosure of information from his or
her education records to all the other students. Otherwise, the College should discontinue
holding the group conduct hearings for students.

Page 3 - Rev. Brian J. Stanley
I hope the above infonnation is helpful in explaining the requirements of FERPA as it relates to

the issues raised by the Student. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this technical
. assistance, you may contact Mr. Ricky Norment of my staff at 202-260-3887.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director

Family Policy Compliance Office

(b)(6)

MAR 7 ·20n

Dear l(b)(6)

"I

This is in response to your January 31, 2010, letter to this Office in which you allege that
I(College) has a practice of violating the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act (FERP A) by disclosing information from student education records to third parties
without the students' prior written consent. Specifically, you allege that the College' s Office of
Student Conduct has a practice of holding internal conduct hearings for several students at one
time and discloses infonnation from each student's education records to the other students in the
hearing. This Office administers FERP A which addresses issues that pertain to education
records.
l(b)(6)

FERPA is a Federal law that gives eligible students the right to have access to their education
records, the right to seek to have the records amended, and the right to have some control over
the disclosure of infonnation from the records. The term "education records" means those
records that are directly related to a student and maintained by an educational agency or
institution or by a party acting for the agency or institution. Under FERPA, a school may not
generally disclose personally identifiable infonnation from a student's education records to a
third party unless the student has provided written consent. Enclosed for your information is a
FERPA guidance document.
This Office requires that a student have "standing," i.e., have suffered an alleged violation in
order for us to initiate an investigation of an alleged violation of FERPA. Since you are not
alleging that the College violated your rights with regard to the alleged disclosures of education
record in the conduct hearings, you do not have standing with regard to your allegation. The
statute does not provide for PERPA rights to be vested in a third party who has not suffered an
alleged violation.
However, in addition to conducting investigations of alleged violationS ofFERPA, this Office
also provides educational agencies and institutions with technical assistance to ensure they
comply with or come into compliance with FERPA. Enclosed for your information is a copy of

Page 2 _L-1(b_)(_6)_ _ _ _ _ _----'

a letter of technical assistance from this Office to the College regarding your concern.
I trust that this action is responsive to your concerns.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosure

Ms. Lynn Marie Firehanuner
part C Coordinator
Early Steps
Children's Medical Services
Florida Department of Health
4052 Bald Cypress Way SE Bjn # A06
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1707

lIAR 120U

Dear Ms. Firehammer:
This is in response to your letter, dated February 14,2011, regarding the Family Educational
Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99. FERPA is a Federal law
that applies to educational agencies and institutions that receive funds from any program
administered by the Secretary of Education. 34 CFR § 99.1. FERPA protects the privacy of
"education records" on "students" that attend such educational agencies and institutions. See the
definitions of these terms in 34 CFR § 99.3.
In your letter, you ask several questions that relate to records that are subject to Part C of the
th
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA). As I noted in my February 15 email to
you, Part C has its own confidentiality provisions which will apply to your inquiry. Because this
office administers FERPA and not Part C of IDEA, we have referred your letter to the following
official:
Jennifer Sheehy
Director, Office of Policy and Planning
Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services
U. S. Department of Education
(202) 245-7520
Jennifer.sheehy@ed.gov

I trust that this adequately explains the scope and limitations of FERP A as it pertains to your
inquiry.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office

l(b)(61

lIAR 7 2011
DearI(b)(6)
'--------...,.----'

This is in regard to your July 28, 2010, letter to the l (b)(6)
IDepartment of Education, a copy of
which you provided this Office. In your letter to us, you state that you are seeking to "appeal the
decision of the/(b)(6)
ISchool administration" and seeking to amend your
child's education records under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (PERPA). This
Office administers FERPA which pertains to education records.

FERPA is a Federal law that affords parents the right to have access to their children's education
records, the right to seek to have the records amended, and the right to have' some control over
the disclosure of information from the records. When a student reaches the age of 18 or attends
an institution of postsecondary educatio~ that student is deemed "eligible" and all of the rights
afforded by FERPA transfer from the parents to the student. Because your child is over 18 years
of age, the rights under FERPA belong to him.
Nevertheless, the issues of concern to you relate to special education services of your child under
. Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (Part B). Although Part B is a Federal
law, it is administered by the states. Therefore, you were correct in directing your complaint to
the Virginia Department of Education.
I regret that this Office cannot be of assistance to you regarding your concerns.

Sincerely,

Ingrid Brault
Management and Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office

(b)(6)

MAR 7 20tl
DearL-l(b_)(_6)_ _ _ _ _ _---'
This is in response to your recent letter to this Office regarding the Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act (FERPA). Y ouallege that the l(b)(6)
IDepartment of Education in
Maryland violated your rights when it did not provide you copies of video sessions of your child
_ with the Department's speech language pathologist and his teacher of the deaf. YOll state -that
, your child is two and a half years old. This Office administers FERPA which pertains to
education records.
FERPA applies to educational agencies and institutions that receive Federal funds from programs
administered by the U.S. Department of Education (Department). The term "student" is defined
as any individual who is or has been in attendance at an educational agency or institution.
It does not app~ar that your concern is addressed by FERPA. Rather, it appears that some of the
concerns you have raised may be addressed by Part Cofthe Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (Part C). Although Part C is a Federal law, it is administered by the states. For
further information regarding Part C, you may contact:
Carol Ann Heath, Ed.D.
Assistant State Superintendent
Division of Special Education!
Early Intervention Services
Maryland State Department of Education
200 West Baltimore Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201-2595
Telephone: (410) 767.-0238
Sincerely,

Ingrid Brault
Management and Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office

MAR J 2011
De4L-:b_)(_6)_---'

Thank you for your letter, which we received on February 23,2011, concerning allegations that
your rights under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) were violated.
FERPA is a Federal law that affords parents the right to have access to their children's education
records, the right to seek to have Ute records amended.· and the right to have some control over
the disclosure of information from the records. Under FERPA. parents must provide a signed
and dated written consent before an educational agency or institution discloses personally
identifiable information from a student's education records. ex~ept as authorized by law. When
a student reaches the age of 18 or attends an institution of postsecondary education, that student
is deemed "eligible" and all of the rights afforded by FERPA transfer from the parents to the
student.
This office investigates those timely complaints containing specific allegations of fact giving
reasonable cause to believe that a violation of FERP A has occurred. A complaint is timely if it is
. submitted to this Office within 180 days ofthe alleged violation or of the date that the
complainant knew or reasonably should have known of the alleged violation.
In your case, the rights under FERPA concerning your education records belong to your parents
because you are not yet 18 years old. Therefore, your parent(s) would have to file a complaint
with this office concerning an allegation that their rights under FERPA were violated when this
disclosure took place. Enclosed are a complaint form and a guidance document for parents about
FERPA. Should they decide to file a complaint on this matter, we will review the information
they provide and take any appropriate action. Otherwise, in order to address your concern, we
could provide the school with technical assistance in this matter.
Thank you again for your letter. We trust that this adequately explains the scope and limitations
of FERP A as it pertains to your complaint.
Sincerely,

Ellen Campbell
Acting Director
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosures

(b)(6)
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Dear (b_)(_6)_ _-----'
L-I

Weare writing to infonn you that the Family Policy Compliance Office (FPCO or this Office) is
not initiating an investigation with regard to a complaint you filed with us on January 24, 2011.
In that complaint, you are alleging that J(b)(6)
~(University) violated the requirements ..:-. '.' . '. . , '.
.ofthe Family EducationalRights and Privacy Act (FERPA). 20 U.S.C. § 1232g.
This Office investigates certain complaints alleging a violation ofFERPA ifit:
(a) Is filed by the "parent" of a minor student at a public elementary or secondary school or
an "eligible student" who is at least 18 years of age or who attends or attended a
postsecondary institution with FERPA rights in the education records which are the
subject of the complaint;
(b) Is filed within 180 days of the alleged violation or within 180 days after the complainant
knew or reasonably should have known about the violation; and
(c) Contains specific allegations of fact giving reasonable cause to believe that a FERPA
violation has occurred.
The FERPA regulations (34 CFR Part 99) can be found on our website at
http://www.ed.gov/policy/genlreg/ferpafindex.html. Enclosed for your infonnation are a FERPA
guidance document and complaint fonn.
TIlls Office's enforcement process is intended to work cooperatively with schools and districts to
achieve their voluntary compliance with FERPA's requirements. Following a review of the
evidence and allegations submitted by a complainant, we may initiate an administrative
investigation by sending the district and the complainant a notification letter about the allegation,
and requesting a written response from the district concerning the allegation. If we then
detennine that a district is in violation of FERPA, the district and the complainant are so advised
by a letter of finding which contains corrective actions to be taken by the district in order to
come into compliance with FERPA. Such measures can include training of school officials or a
memorandum advising school officials of the specific requirements at issue iIi. the complaint.
There is no basis under FERPA to require that a district take punitive or disciplinary action
against an individual school official as the result of a FERPA violation. We close the
investigation when the district has completed the required corrective actions.

In this case, we will not open an investigation into your complaint because it does not provide
specific allegations of fact which give the Office reasonable cause to believe that a FERP A
violation occurred. In order for the Office to initiate an investigation, a complaint must contain
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such specific allegations. In this case, we will not open an investigation into your complaint
because it is not clear that the information allegedly disclosed by the University is not
appropriately designated directory infonnation.
The provisions of 34 CFR Part 99, Subpart D of the FERPA regulations specify the conditions
tinder which information can be disclosed from student education records. Generally, FERPA
prohibits disclosure of personally identifiable information from student education records unless
the parent or eligible student has provided specific prior written signed consent for the
disclosure. FERPA allows for limited disclosure of such records without consent under limited
circumstances to specific persons and under specific conditions as detailed at 34 CFR § 99.31 .
. One such exception pennits an institution to disclose infonnation that has been appropriately
designated as directory information. "Directory information" is defined as information included
in the education records of a student which would not generally be considered harmful or an
invasion of privacy if disclosed. Directory information includes, but is not limited to, a student's
name, address, telephone listing, electronic mail address, photograph, date and place of birth,
major field of study, dates of attendance, grade level, enrollment status (e.g., undergraduate or
graduate, full-time or part-time), participation in officially recognized activities and sports,
weight and height of members of athletic teams, degrees, honors and awards received, and the
most recent educational agency or institution attended.
A school may disclose directory infonnation to a third party without consent if it has given
public notice of the types of information it has designated as directory information, a student's
right to refuse to let the school designate any or all of that information about the student as
directory information, and the period oftime within which a student has to notify the school in
writing that he or she does not want any or all those types of information about the student
designated as directory. information. A school is required to provide its notice regarding
directory information annually to students in attendance.
If you wish this Office to further consider your allegation, we need to receive additional
infonnation from you. It appears you are alleging that the University nonconsensually disclosed
I, that "you were enrolled in the l(b)(6)
1
to your employer, l(b)(6)
program and performing an internship as a requirement for this program." Please provide us
with evidence that you opted out of directory information at the University or evidence that the
University does not designate student name, dates of attendance, enrollment status, and major .
field of study as directory information. Please provide us with the requested information along
with the name and address of the president of the College. We will review the information you
submit and take any appropriate action.
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If you have questions regarding this matter, you may contact me as follows:
Family Policy Compliance Office
U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20202-8520
(202) 260-3887
Sincerely,

Ricky C. Norment
Program Analyst
Family Policy Compliance Office
Enclosures

